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1• 

u,.s. Depart.nient ot .Asrielllture 
Gao saneoroe st»eet 
San ~isco 11.. C8~1forn1.a :I 

j 

Dear ... ~· I 
YOU a11e e~ course aware of my recent 811ggesUien t:o . Uke De- -~ 

par~nt or the Interior that the pr:lncipal reservoirs being c~tNQti: 

ed -~ the Sierra Nevada mountains by the Sacramento l&ln&elpal U .. &llt.7 . 
D~~tot,. oonsut!ng of' Ice House and UnJ.on Valle7 dam81 be set aside 

"s Jdl.t-1~1 recreation areas under the 31P!isdiction of the Depar1m!ent 

of the Interior. Since my suggestion was originallY lbade I have re­

ce~\re.d a response from the secret&rf' a office and have also rece·ived 

a co py of a letter written by Congressman Johnson to Mr. Richard 

McArdle, CJDi,ef of the Forest service. Jinterior points out that 

although the National Park Service adm.inisters several such areas, 

it is reluctant to study the situation here is the Forest service 

and the DiStriot are proceeding with plans 1n a satisfactory manner. 

congressman Johnson suggested it might be :unwise to transfer Jur1sd1c~ 

tion of these reservoir areas to Interior since they were located 1n 

the heart o.f the El Dorado National Forest, but asked :for a report on f 
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the program anticipated by the Forest Service. 

I am not so much concerned with the question whether recreation 

should be handled by :r:nter1or or by the Forest Service as I am with the 

immediate necessity to make plans and to bUild rac1lit1es which will 

accomodate the thousands or visitors who are certain to go to this area 

in the next few years. The potentions ot this magnU1c1e~t area are 

tremendous. 

'lbe Diatirct infGl'JDS me that it bas alread;v ~ ,,a.se aams ot ..e; l 
. . i 

~ aa~ing-land around these .reservoirs :for st.r1ctl7·r«t~ pl,lP-
. i. 

peMa~ tn Wilding X'Oade Whteb w:Lll -.ke. ~ 8!Nas · aocelPlle, • ttae .) 
~tion of Vari.ell• tacUit1es ~d Ioe ~ dam, and SJi o-- {i~ 

~· i1ie District .feels ~ J.t ~- 3Wrbit)' ~l' ~-­
or ._, mapitue tor _,.17 reereat.l<m P\fl~~ ~,. &I !I· 

o~ • .~~-1ot.r tJbat ~ Porest serv1.ee is cap.able ot do.Sq an -~ .( 

.10,b ;n.tlWJ 1'._ld. I ebax'e these viieWB. fb.is· area.rill be~_.... ] 
a!.valv bv tile J*\>.U-0 !Wom. au tlJ/er 11he state an.d indeed 1itie ~, as · t 

l 

weU as. bJ' 1>$op1- from. Sacramento COUnty. It would seem f;hat 8MUD has 

~ made a su.ffiOl.eht contribution toward the recreat)jaal potential,\ 
~':I -l.V when- &Goorcli:Dg 1io 'trl6 unders~, most or the land invol.•·,1 

ved 1-tJ tederalll' owned and plans are now under W81' to place easential.1¥ 

t® entire setup under Forest service jurisd1ctton. 
.4 
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Congressman Johnson requested Hf'. Mc.Ardle for a report setting forth-; 

1'be specific plans of the :Fwest servtoe to !Wldle recrea~ and sugg-: J 
. ":j 
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ested that a COJ!I/ of that letter be aent to me. I sba.U be bapw if i 
1· 

70Q can respond to that inquiry soon _so that I mq be informed or 7our :1 

program. tt the Forest serv:1ce 1s prepared to proceed aet1vely and 1 · 
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promptly with the development of recreation and if' it can work 

out a satisfactory program iiith ~Ghe Utility District, I shall be 

glad to cooperate wholeheartedly with you 1n furthering a program 

by the Forest service. May I expect to hear from ~ soon? 

cc: 

very truly yours~ 

EDWIN L. Z1.BERG 

under secr9:er..v J~S K. carr 
congressm,en·:rrarold T. "Bizz" Jolmson 
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UNITED STATES 
EPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

0 OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY 
WASHINGTON 25, O. C. 

:1lr ct4 Ni( A · ?11c£-1'.-s ~t-r: 
Dear Mr. Z'Berg: ~ 

..-::t.4. • 60 r• ;aq., -- r 
I have received the ~opy of your July 22 letter to 
Hr. CJbarles A. Connaughton, lleglonal l'orester at San 
rr~aao, on the possible recreation area at 1cie 
Bouse ancl Unloa Valley dams. I appreciate your keep-
lBB me infeh&etl of developlents. 

Ml-. BMn L. Z 'berg 
~1-J' of Assembly 
CillltOml.a Legislature 
Sta~e Capitol 
Sac~._.to 14, CaU.fornia 

FEErikson 

Sincerely you.re, 

(sgd) Jim 

.Jamee K. carr 
Under Secretary 

cc: National Park Service / 
U/S Carr 


